State of Florlda

Public Sertice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 27, 2000

TO: Dr. Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Dlrector/Techmcal

FROM: Tommy Williams, Division of Regulatory Oversigh
Felicia Banks, Division of Legal Services Y5
Jessica Elliott, Division of Legal Serv1ces

RE: Docket No. 000081-T1 (Item No. ll) - Request by International Exchange
Communications, Inc. d/b/a TE COM (holder of IXC Certificate No. 5798) and NOSVA
Limited Partnership (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3560) for approval of an asset
purchase agreement whereby IE COM will purchase and NOSVA will sell the
international operating division of NOSVA, including all customers thereof.

Docket No. 000462-TP (Item No. 18) - Application for transfer of control of Florida
Digital Network, Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Certificate No.
7048) to Elantic Communications, Inc., whereby Florida Digital will become a direct,
wholly owned subsidiary of Elantic.

We are requesting the deferral of Items Nos. 17 and 18 filed in the above-referenced
dockets presently scheduled to be heard at the November 28, 2000, Agenda Conference. These
items recommend corrections to scrivener’s errors in Orders Nos. PSC-00-2064-FOF-T1 and PSC-
00-2120-FOF-TP, respectively. Staffhas recently discovered, however, that scrivener’s errors extst
within those recommendations. Therefore, staff requests that these items be deferred until the
December 19, 2000, Agenda Conference to allow staff sufficient time to modify its

APR

recommendations to cotrect these errors.
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